
- . -
- -- - - - -

_
,

.-

>RREC:
'o UNITED STATES IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

y NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION REFER TO: M840731Bn.,

- * g WASHIN GTON, D.C. 20555

%,[o ,~Ca'W $
-

August 1, 1984*,,,,

-C FFICE OF THE

_h ' . ' "
SECRETARY

'
,

.

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 'J,. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

Chilk,Secretaryfc FROM:- Samuel J.

- SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DISCUSp ION /POSSIBLE
VOTE ON FULL POWER OPERATfNC. LICENSE FOR
GRAND GULF, 11:00 A.M., TUE$ DAY, JULY 31,
1984, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM,
D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

e

The Commission: met to be briefed by staff and by represen-
.tatives.of Mississippi Power and Light Company on the
. readiness for a FPOL.at Grand Gulf Unit 1.

The Commisrion voted 4-0 (Commissioner Asselstine abstaining)
to authorize staff to issue the full power operating license
amendment.
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-cc:' Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts

y Commissioner Asselstine
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Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
Commission Staff Offices
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